



MARY ANN DUBE

COPYEDITOR

maryanndube@outlook.com

937.751.0765

Oakwood, OH 45419

www.maryanndube.com

ABOUT ME

I've been working professionally as a writer and editor since 1997, where I began as an assistant editor for PR Newswire. I moved from that role into a production editor for Everyday Learning Corporation (which was a part of the Tribune Company), editing third grade math text books.

I explored many different facets of writing and editing from managing editor of Fancy Food and Culinary products magazine to web editing for Accenture, Farm Progress Companies, Home Shopping Network, the University of Kentucky College of Law, and the Federal Reserve Board of Governors.

I've worked for internal creative departments, advertising agencies, and marketing agencies. I've also worked in marketing and internal communications.

All of this experience has come together to create the story of who I've become, a very insightful copyeditor. My strength is taking your words and making them stand out. I want your story to be clear and poignant. This is who I have become. Let's talk!

INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE

I have experience in Consumer Packaged Goods (CPG), Education, Industrial Manufacturing, Agriculture, Business Consulting, eCommerce, Retail, Publishing, Medical Device/Software Applications, Wholesale Construction/Distribution, Pharmacy Benefits Management, Commercial Health Insurance, Medicaid, Government/Financial, and Technology.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Copyeditor (Contract)

The Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center – Columbus, OH (Remote)
February 2023 to Present

Communications Analyst (Contract)

Tenneco – Chicago, IL (Remote)
April 2022 to Present

Copywriter

EmpiRx Health – Montvale, NJ
June 2021 to March 2022

Email Marketing Specialist

FRONTGATE – West Chester, OH
October 2019 to May 2021

Copywriter/Editor (Contract)

Winsupply – Dayton, OH
February 2018 to August 2019

Internal Communications Editor (Contract)

Teradata – Miamisburg, OH
August 2017 to December 2017

Senior Marketing Specialist/Editor

CareSource – Dayton, OH
May 2016 to December 2016

WORK EXPERIENCE (Continued)

Senior Copywriter

Anthem, Inc. – Mason, OH
September 2013 to February 2016

Technical Writer/Editor (Contract)

Papa John's – Louisville, KY
September 2012 to September 2013

Senior Copywriter/Technical Editor

WellDoc, Inc. – Baltimore, MD
April 2011 to May 2012

Sr. Web Editor

Federal Reserve Board of Governors – Washington, DC
October 2009 to March 2011

Associate Creative Director/Content

BRC Marketing – Dayton, OH
April 2006 to January 2009

Senior Copywriter/Content Strategist

Whittman-Hart Interactive – Cincinnati, OH
April 2003 to February 2006

EDUCATION

Bachelor's in University Studies (Liberal Arts)

Southern Illinois University–Carbondale & Niigata Japan

SKILLS

• Microsoft Office • Microsoft Excel • Marketing • Social Media Marketing • SEO • Communications • Microsoft Word • Adobe Creative Suite • Email Marketing • Digital Marketing • HTML • User Experience (UX) • Copywriting • WordPress • Content Management Systems • Technical Writing • Canva • SharePoint • Microsoft Teams • Google Docs